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Tender No. IT UDER-TUR-2021-001                                                                                          Date: 22/12/2021 

BIDDERS QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATION 

S Questions Response 

1 
Questions regarded to asking the tender’s 
documents. 

"You can find all the required document as attached to the 

"The Invitation to Tender" 
https://ab-ilan.com/ihale-tender-tibbi-cihaz-malzeme-ve-
ilac-medical-equipment-supplies-and-medicines/ 

2 
Questions regarded to possibility of providing 
partial offers. 

Yes, you can provide offer for partial items. Some or whole 
items. 

3 
Question asks for requested items’ units and 
quantities. 

For kit 1  
Please note that the unit sizes for items 14-21-22 are 
corrected as follows: 

S Old Item Desc. Revised Item Desc. 

14 Sterile gauze 
Sterile gauze: 10×10cm thread 16 ,8 
layer/( 5 IN BAG ) 

21 
CHROMIC 
Catgut suture- 
needle round 

CHROMIC Catgut suture- needle 
round. 
(Unit size Box-Size 0/2) 

22 VICRYL suture 
VICRYL suture- Needle round. 
(Unit size Box-Size 0/2) 

For Kit 2 
Please note that the quantities are corrected as follows: 

S Item Desc. 
Old 
Qty 

Corrected 
QTY 

17 
Bandage, gauze, 10 cmX4 m , 
elasting ,non sterile 

0.13 200 

18 
Gauze non sterile 10×10cm 
,thread 16 ,8 layer/Pack of 100 
Pcss 

3 90 

19 
Surgical blades 21 box of 100 
pieces 

3.4 12 

20 
IV catheter injection port 18 g 
green 

0.12 50 

21 Syringe+ needle 10 ML 0.04 200 

22 
Compress paraffin 10x10 cm 
sterile 

0.24 400 

23 
Povidone-iodine 10% solution , 
1L,btl 

2.2 40 

24 Suture silk 0/3 cutting 4 8 

25 Suture silk 0/4 cutting 4 8 

26 Suture silk 0/2 cutting 4 8 
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28 
Tongue depressor adult wood, 
Box of 100 pcs 

0.67 120 

For kit 3 
Please note that the requested quantity of item 18 (Ringer 
serum 500ml) of kit 3 is also corrected from 0.6 to 40 bag. 
 
(Please note that the Annex F have been corrected 
accordingly. 

4 
Questions asks for sharing pictures for item /23/ 
“Manual operation theatre table for operation 
room” 

 

5 
Question asking for the breakdown for 2 devices: 
1- Orthopedic surgical drill (rechargeable) 
2- Orthopedic saw (rechargeable) 

There is no breakdown for those items, the required 
item just as mentioned in the specification. 
 

6 
Could you please inform about item 14 (in the 
Annex F4)'s dimensions ? 

Sterile gauze: 10×10cm thread 16 ,8 layer/( 5 IN BAG ) 

7 
Could you please inform about item 22 (in the 
Annex F4)'s dimensions and type (round/ cutting)? 

VICRYL suture - needle round - Size 0/2 

8 

Regarding to item 14 in the Annex F, could you 
please inform about connectors of device? 
Could you please share a reference picture for 
connector? 
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9 

Regarding to item 15 in the Annex F, you 
mentioned "A treatment handpiece able to 
connect to a wired peak locator device as desired." 
Is your requested "wired peak locator device" 
as apex finder? Should item 14 and item 15 work 
together? 

 
 
Dental apex locator and Dental automated root canal 
preparation device must work together. 

10 
Regarding to item 32 in the Annex F2, our producer 
didn't understand the product. Could you please 
share a reference picture of product? 

 

11 

Regarding to X-ray device in Annex F1, you 
didn't mention any information about 
detectors of device. For this reason, we think, 
your requested device is analog type. Could 
you please inform us, is your requested device 
analog type or digital type? Also is your 
requested device floor-mounted tube stand or 
floor- ceiling mounted tube stand?  

The device's type is analog, and it must be floor- ceiling 
mounted tube stand. 

12 
Question asking for extend the tender period 
due to Christmas Holiday.  

Unfortunately, we do not have enough time now to make 
any extension, but if an extension is possible, then all 
suppliers will be informed. 

13 
Are we supposed to send samples with the bid 
or during the evaluation stage? 

There is no need to send any kind of samples, but it will be 
appreciated if you send photos of the items that will be 
provided by your company. 
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